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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS That ABXNEY MILLS
a corporation chartered under the Laws of the State of South Carolina
and having its principal place of buciness at Greenwood
in the State of South Carolina

sumof  Two Thousand Five Hundred and Xof100 (52,5300.00)-------memmmmmmrcrmrmcecee e -~

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- dolrs,

tu it in hand duly paid at and before the sealing and deliveny of these presents by the granteels) bercinafter nzm.

ed (the receipt wheroof is herely adknowledgeds has granted. hurgained. sold and released. and by these pros-

ents does grant. bargain. sell and release untoe  Children's Co., Inc., its successors and assigas,
forever:

All that piecce, pateel or lot of iand situate, lyviug and being on Lhe
Xorthern side of Easley Bridge Reoad (U.S. Highwav Xo. 123}, near the
City of Greeaville, County of Greenville, State of Scuth Carolina,
being known and designated as Lot Ne. 464 as shown on a plat entitled
“Sectien No. 2, Subdivision feor ibney Mills, Brandon Plant, Greenville,
S. C.", prepared by Dalton & Neves, dated February, 1959, and recorded
in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County, Scuth Carolinaz, in Plat
Book QQ at pages 36-39, inclusive, and having, according to said plat,
the following metes and bounds:

BEGIXXING at an iron pin on the Northern side of Easley Bridge Road
(u.S. Highwav Xo. 123) at the joint front corner of Lots Nos. 463 and
6% and running thence with the line of Lot No. 463 XN. 37-47 W. 132.1
fect to an iren pin in the rear line of Lot XNo. 462; thence with the
rear lines of Lots Xos. %62 and 465 N. 47-24 E. 58 feet to an iron pin
at the joint rear corner of Lots Nos. 464 and 466; thence with the line
of Lot Xo. 466 S, %1-15 E. 131 fect to an iron pin on the Northern side
of Easley Bridge Road (U.S. Highway No. 123); thence with the Northern
side of Easley Bridge Road (U.S. Highway No. 123) S. 46-39 ¥. 66 feet to

the point of beginning. o .
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The within convevance is <ubiect to such zonine ordinances, utility
casements and rights of way as may affect the above described property.

This is a portion of the property acquired by the Grantor herein from
Brandon Corporation by merger pursuant to Agreement, dated November 23,
1949, and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County, South
Carolina, in Deed Book 396 at page 399 on November 23, 1949.

for and in cunsideration of thu-
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